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BURY-HILL-PARK, in the parish of Dorkiug, 1^ miles
W. S.W. from that town, and 24 S. S.W. from London ;
a haudsome modern mansion, with extensive plantations
and pleasure grounds, and a beautiful lawn, with a gentle
descent to the edge of a fine sheet of water, the seat of
Robert Barclay, Esq.

BUSBRIDGE-HALL, in the parish of Godalming, l^ mile
south from that town, and 35 S. S.W. from London ; an
eleg-ant and extensive modern mansion, pleasantly situated
iu a valley in an extensive park, which is beautifully laid
out and ornamented with fine trees, shrubberies, a g'rotto,
lake, cascade, gardens, &c. &c. being a most delightfid
retired situation, the seat of H. H. Townsend, Esq.

BUSH..HOUSE, a farm in the parish of Horley, S^ miles
S. from Eeigate.

BUSY-ONE'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chidding-
fold, 6g miles S. from Godalming.

BUTCHERS-POND-FARM, a farm in the hamlet ot
Bipley and parish of Send, 5 miles N. N. E. from
Guildford.

BYES-FARM:, a farm in the parish of Nutfield, 2^ miles
E. from Reigate.

BYFLEET, a parish in the hundred of Godley and
Chertsey, near the Wey, 2 miles W. N.W. from Cobham,
and 22 S.W. from London; c.outaining, in 1801, 67
houses, and 362 inhabitants. Population in 1811, 392;
in 1821, 427. There wasformerly a royal palace in this
place, and at Dorney-House King Henry the Eighth
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was nursed. The living- is a rectory, value Ql. \ls. 9d;
patron, the King; incumbent, Rev. George Sewell.
Besides West-Lod^e, there are here the residences of
Mr. Bowyer, and Miss Shapnell.

BYFLEET-PARK, in the parish of Byfleet, probably
formerly annexed to the royal palace, is now a very ex-
tensive farm, with a good house, the residence of Mr.
Langton.

BYSHE-COURT, in the parish of Home, 6 miles S.W.
from Godstone; an extensive farm, with an excellent
house, the present residence of Mr. William Rhodes,
the property of• of London.

c.

CJGSAE-'S-CAMP, the site of a Roman encampment, on
Hungry-hill, at the northern extremity of the parish of
Farnham, adjoming to Hampshire.

CAAIBERWELL, a parish in the hundred of Brixton,
2g miles S. S. E. from London-bridge; containing, by
the census of 1811, 1Q3Q houses, and 11,309 inhabitants,
including the hamlets of Dulwich and Peckham; and by
the census of 1821, 17,876 inhabitants. The living' is a
vicarage, value 20Z., patron J. Windham, Esq.; incum-
bent, the Rev. Edward Smith. The church is an ancient
building of stone. In the middle of Camberwell is the
Green, surrounded with good houses and shops; and
here is held a fair on the 18th of Augiist, numerously
attended by the Londoners. This place has been con-
siderably improved of late years by numerous modern ,
buildings in the neighbourhood, for the residence of
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the families of tradesmen of the metropolis, with which
this joins by a regular continuation of building : many
houses, erected as country houses, have uot that advan-
tage ; on the little beautiful eminences, however, and on
some sides of this place, there are many delightful villas
perfectly rural, and the neighbourhood airy, and very
pleasant, having a variety of little hills au d vales; and a
full display of taste in the erection of buildings and laying
out of pleasure grounds ; and though the side towards
town has in part lost the appearance of being rural, it
has attracted persons of high respectability. To enume-
rate all the numerous residents here in a work like the

present, would be inappropriate to its design, which is to
point out and describe the principal residences. Many
must necessarily be omitted on so near an approach to
town; and all those which have become joined as
streets, (not distinguished by names,) are omitted ;
such are all those southward from the Green. Cam-

berwell-Grove has a beautiful embowered walk, and
contains, amongst its residences, those of John Walton,
Esq; John Perry, Esq., Charles Dodd, Esq; Nathaniel
Hardcastle, Esq; —— Richardson, Esq., A. Hard-
castle, Esq., —— Wallis, Esq., and — Grey, Esq.
—In Grove-Crescent, John Luke, Esq., Mrs. Webster,
Mr. Stanfield, Mrs. Eade, Robert Preston, Esq; John
Davis, Esq., —— Liddard, Esq., Samuel Fable, Esq.;
and at Thatched-cottage, Robert Chapman, Esq.. —
Grove-lane, Enis Maddox, Esq., the Misses Powell, Ro-
bert Rawson, Esq., Captain Hilton, Miss Childs, Williani,
Morgan, Esq., William Woodbridge, Esq., Samuel
Carter, Esq., and John Turner, Esq. — Grove-hill,
William Wynn, Esq., Jacob Wrench, Esq., and John
Horner, Esq. — Park-place, Mrs.Cullen, Charles Tottie,
Esq., Rev. — — Staple, Charles Fortinea, Esq.,
Watson, Esq., — — Bedford, Esq., —— Foss, Esq.,
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Carter, Esq; Miss Cropper, Misses Stranger,
Smith, Esq; Mrs. iS'pence.—Park-buildings, Mrs.

Curling, John Puckle, Esq., Mrs. Fricket, Mrs.
Kemble, John Stackhouse, Esq., Mrs. Read, Charles
Mountique, Esq. — Grove - terrace, Mrs. Arrow, Dr.
IVarwick, —— Tommitt, Esq; John W^alker, Esq.,
— Metcalfe, Esq., Mrs. Galabin, Charles Compton,
Esq. — Camberwell-terrace, — Cook, Esq., —— Bo-
vington. Esq; John Wrench, Esq., —— Kerr, Esq.•?
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Highmore, Esq; —— Compigny, Esq., Robert
Spence, Esq., John Scriven, Esq., Mrs. Read, Mrs.
Blacksland, —— Fidler, Esq., Mrs. Curtis, Thomas
Jackson, Esq; —— Roberts, Esq., Mrs. Catley, John
Thomas, Esq., William Read, Esq; and Admiral Sir
John Knight. — North-terrace, William Law, Esq.

Lethward, Esq; — - Green, Esq; —— Frazer,
Esq; Geo. Sharp, Esq., Dr. Wanostrocht, a very re-
spectable and extensive academy, — Butler, Esq.
Geo. Spence, Esq; and Rev. Edward Smith. And on
Camberwell-green, Robert Pucfcle, Esq.,The Misses Cas-
tleman. Miss Rider, a seminary, John Field, Esq., The
Misses Woodbridge, William Oxenford, Esq., William
Curtis,Esq; William Pinchback, Esq; Edward Wrood-
bridge. Esq., and Thomas Finmore, Esq.

CAMILLA-LACY, a neat mansion and handsome grounds,
pleasantly situated m the parish of Mickleham, 2 miles
N.N.E. from Dorkmg, and 21 S. S.W. from London,
between Denbighs and Norbury-Park, in a neighbour-
hood abounding with elegant seats and beautiful scenery,
The seat of Thomas Hudson, Esq. a Magistrate.

CANBURY, in the parish and adjoining to the town of
Kingston, 12 miles S.W. from London-bridge, formerly
a stately mansion, called Canbury-house, which has been
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pulled down, now modem mansions ; the residences of
Edward Kent, Esq., and Mrs. Jeyes. At Canbury is
also an elegant mansion, the seat of Lady Lisle, a maid

of honour to the late Queen.

CAN-HATCH, an elegant house, in the parish of Ban-
stead, 4 miles E.N.E. from Epsom, and 15 S. S.W.
from London; near the roads from London through
Sutton to Brighton and Guildford, in a neighboiirhood
abounding with elegant villas, the seat of AIajor-
Haworth.

CANHATCH-FARM, a farm in the parish ofBanstead,
3 miles S.E. from Epsom.

CANNON-FARM, a farm in the parish of Banstead, 3k
miles S.E. from Epsom.

CANNON-HILL, in the parish of Merton, 9^ miles
S. S.W. from London-bridge ; a handsome house, the
residence of Thomas Sherwood, Esq.

CAPEL, a parish ia the hundred of Wooton, on the road
from Dorking- to Brighton, 5^ miles S. from Dorking-,
and 29 S. S.W. from London; containing, as per census of
1811, 105 houses, and 730 inhabitaiits ; and as per census
of 1821, 876 inhabitants. It is recorded, that in the
reigu of Queen Elizabeth part of a hill here, probably
Leith-hill, was divided from the other part, and moved
for some distance. It is a perpetual curacy, not in
charge ; patron, the Duke of Norfolk ; incumbent. Rev.
P.B. Beath. This is a farming district, a part of the
wilds or wealds of Surrey adjoining to Sussex, principally
producing- corn ; there are extensive woodlands.
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CARSHALTON, alias CASEHORTON, a parish in
the hundred of Wallington, 2j miles W. from Croydon,
and 11 S. S.W. from London-bridge ; containing-, by
the census of 1811, 277 houses, and 1532 inhabitants;
and by the census of 1821, 1775 inhabitants. The
living is a vicarage, value 11;. 12s. 6d., patron, J. Rose,
Esq.; incumbent, the Rev. William Rose. This beautiful
village is situated amongst springs, which form first a
sheet of water in its centre, surrounded by beautifiil rural
scenery in shrubberies and pleasure grounds; and, join-
ing those from Beddington and Croydon, afterwards the
River Wandle. There are a number of elegant seats in its
vicinity; and amongst the residences in this parish, be-
sides those mentioned under their respective appellations,
are those of John Taylor, Esq., E. T. Beynon, Esq;
W. Roivlett, Esq., John Ross, Esq., Rev. William Rose,
rector of Carshaltoa (rectory), Jonas Crossingham, Esq.
(the property of John Taylor, Esq.,) Robert Houstown,
Esq., JacoJ) Foster Reynolds, Esq., John Crossingham,
Esq., and Robert Burra, Esq.

CARSHA.LTON-HOUSE, an exteusive ancient elegant
mansion, with beautiful grounds, in which are a canal aud
waterworks, from which all parts of the house are veil
supplied; adjoining to the pleasant vlllag-e of Carshalton,
forming a principal feature in tlie beautiful scenery for

which this village is noted ; the seat of William Foster
Reynolds, Esq.

CAB.SHALTON-PARK, in the parish of Carshalton,
11 miles S. S.W. from London, an elegant mansion aud
a park, adding to the beauty of this pleasant village ; the
seat of John Taylor, Esq.
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CART-HOUSE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Little-
Bookham, 3 miles W. N.W. from Dorking.

CASTLE-FAEM, a farm in the parish of Leigh, near
Leigh-place, 2^ miles "W. S.W. from B-eigate.

CASTLE-HOUSE, in the parish of, aud iiear to Streat-
ham, 51 miles S. from London-bridge; an elegant man-
sion, the seat of Henry John Rucker, Esq.

CASTLE-HILL, near Betchworth-castle, in the parish
of Dorking; a handsome house, with a mill and farm,
the residence of Mr. Dewdney, 1 mile E. of Dorking.

CATERHAM, a parish in the hundred of Tandridge, 7!
miles S. from Croydon, and 17i S. from London ; con-
taining, according to the census of 1811, 82 houses, and
333 inhabitants; and according to the census of 1821,
435 inhabitants. The church stands on an eminence,
from whence are extensive prospects. The living is a
vicarage, value 8/. Qs.l^d.in the patronage of T. Hodgkin,
Esq.; incumbent. Rev. Charles Hodgkin. This parish
is in a high situation, on the chain of hills north of
Holmesdale ; an arid, chalky soil, producing corn, and
turnips for cattle.

CATERHAM-COURT-FARM, an extensive farm in
the parish of Caterham, 7 miles S, from Croydon.

CATEB,HAM:-COURT-LODGE, a farm in the parish
of CateAam, with a handsome modern house, planta-
tions, &c., the property and villa residence of Charles
Day, Esq.

1>^.

CATERHAM-MANOR-COTTAGE, in the parish of
Caterham; a neat modern erection, the property of
Thomas Clarke, Esq. lord of the manor of Caterham.

CATSFIELD, on the west side of the town of Dorking,
near San-place; a handsome house, the residence of
Mr. Crafts.

CEDAR-HOUSE, a spacious dwelling-house, with gar-
dens and plantations, pleasantly situated, in the parish
of Putney (on the lower road from Putney to Wands-
worth), fronting the River Thames, 6j miles S.W.
from London-bridg'e, the residence of— Ackers, Esq.

CHALDON, a parish in the hundred of ^Yallington, 5
miles N. E. from Reigate, 63 S. from Croydon, and l6^
S. from London ; containing-, by the census of 1811, l6
houses, and 155 inhabitants ; and by the census of 1821,
166 inliabi^ants. It is a rectory, value 1l. 10s. l^d. ;
patron, RobertWelton, Esq.; incumbent, Rev.T.Welton.
This parish is in a high situation, on the chain of hills on
the south of FIolmesdale ; a chalky soil, the land chiefly
arable, and here sheep are fed on turnips.

CHA]MPION-HILL, a pleasant eminence between Cam-
berwell and Dulwich, ^ of a mile S. from the former,
and 3^ miles S. from London-bridge, in a situation sur-
rounded by elegant modern villas on the tops of several
hills, pleasantly situated in its neighbourhood, seeming
to vie with each other in beauty of situation and display
of taste, in ornamental villas of the tradesmen of the
metropolis, and the pleasure grounds around them; this
having also the beautiful grove of Camberwell at a short
distance south-easterly, and being- itself one of the chief
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ornaments to this part of the country, covered with
elegant villa residences, some of them splendid mansions;
amongst which are those of —— Ricardo, Esq; and

Goldsmid, Esq. (splendid mansions), and of
Lawrence, - —— Davis, —— Mousley, — '— Dearman,

• Lee, —— Creighfon, —— Widdows, —— Edwards,
and — W^arren, Esquires.

CHAMPION-HOUSE, a beautiful extensive ancient
mansion, situate near Champion-hill, between Camber-
well and Crespigny-terrace, 3 miles S. from London-
bridge, with Champion-grove at a small distance, on the
easterly side of the Terrace, the property of Sir William
de Crespigny, Bart.

CHAPEL-HOUSE, in the parish of Frimley; a hand;
some small house, the property and lately a temporary

residence of James Laurel, Esq. (nowofFarnboro'-place,
in Faraboro, Hants;) at present unoccupied.

CHAPLANDS-FARM, an excellent farm in the parish
of Godstone, 8 miles E.S.E. from Reigate, on the
vest side of the road from London, through Godstone
to Brighton.

CHARLWOOD, a parish ill the hundred of Reigate,
through part of which passes the road from London,
through Reigate to Brighton, the parish lying princi-
pally on the right of that road, on the borders of Sussex;
being 6^ miles S. S.W. from Reigate, and 28 S. S.W.
from London; containing, as per census of 18]1, l6l
houses, and 959 inhabitants ; and as per census of 1821,
1,134 inhabitants. It is a rectory, value 19/. l6s. 8<Z.;
patron and incumbent. Rev. H. Wise. This is an ex-
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. tensive parish, wholly agricultural, the land a clayey soil,
chiefly occupied by the plough ; is of difficiilt tillage, not

very productive, and lets at low rents; and the roads are
bad. Here are some woodlands ; and this is a part of
the wealds or wilds of Surrey, an appellation given to the
southerly parts of the county. Here is a residence of
George Deivdney, Esq. banker, at Dorking.

CHARLWOOD-HOUSE, a handsome house and cx-
tensive farm, in the parish of Cbarlwood, 6 miles S. from

Reigate.

CHART-FARM, a farm in the parish of Reigate,half-a-
mile E. S. E. from that town.

CHART-HAM, iu the parish of Lingfield, 2 miles S.E.
from East-Grinsted, Sussex, and 2,6 S. S. E. from Lon-
don; a handsome modern mansion and pleasure grouiids,
the seat of G. Boon Roupell, Esq., barrister at law.

CHART-LODGE, a modern neat house and a farm, 2^
miles E. from Reigate ; the property and residence of
Mr. Greece.

CHAB.T-PARK, an extensive park on the south-east
side of the town of Dorking, in -which stood a magnifi-
cent mansion of the Duke of Norfolk. The old house
is now pulled down; and the park is the property of
T. Hope, Esq. adjoining to his seat at Deepdene.

CHATHILL, two extensive farms, at a place so called, in
the parish of Tandridge, 8 miles E. from Reigate.

CHEAM, a parish in the hundred of Wallington, ]j mile

:1

'1

•a <KnKumiiKiiinun«rowaiijUiUt!HB:MSsa»ft .<.

/'



I
{'•

1

:J!lltl

11 ;.'^ :

-I

I."

'! lll.lii.!

I
II
1:
I:

-lilj
11:1

Ill:

liii IS-

Ki SURREY.

E.N.E. from Ewell, and 12 S.S.W. from London-
bridge; containing, by the census of 1811, 130 houses,
and 757 inhabitants; and by the census of 1821, 792
inhabitants; situate between the roads from London,
through Sutton and Reigate, to Brighton ; and through
Ewell and Epsom to Dorking and Guildford, near the
Banstead-Downs. In the church is a monument to the

memory of Lady Jane Lumley, who died in 1577, and
who translated the Iphigenia of Euripides, and some of
the Orations of Isocrates into English, as well as one of
the latter into Lathi. Of six successive rectors of
Cheam, from 1581 to 1662, five became bishops. The
living is a rectory, value 17?. 5s. 5rf., in the patronage
of St. John's College, Oxford ; incumbent, Rev. W.
Bennet. This is a genteel neighbourhood, surrounded
by the beautiful villages and elegant seats round Ewell
and Epsom. Here, in addition to the seats mentioned
under their respective titles, are the residences of James
Penfold, Esq., Colonel —— Willard, Miss Peach,

Morris, Esq. (the property of Kinnaird Smith,
Esq.) W. P. Tannton, Esq. barrister at law (the pro-
perty of Thomas Harris, Esq.)

CHEAM-ACADEMY, adjoining to the village of Cheam,
an exteissive boarding-scbool for gentlemen, conducted
by the Rev. James Wilding.

CHEAM-HOUSE. See LOWER CHEAM-HOUSE.
•:.'

CHEAM-PARK, an elegant mansioii and extensive park,
situate in the "parish of Cheam, 2 miles N. E. from
Ewell, and ll^ S. S.W. from London, adjoining to
Nonsuch-park, 1 i mile W. of the road from Loiidon to
Reigate and Brighton, the seat of Archdale Palmer, Esq.

^ "~~"
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CHEATHURST-FARM, a farm in the parish of Home,
8 miles S. E. from Reigate.

CHEESWICK, a farm in the parish of Chiddingfold,
4 miles S. E. from Haslemere.

CHEESEWICK, a farm in the parish of Horley, 4 miles
S. S. E. from Reigate.

CHELLOWS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Crowhurst,
12 miles E.S.E; from Reigate.

CHELLOWS-HQUSE, in the parish of Crowhurst; a
handsome modern mansion, not very large, with plea-
sure grounds and plantations, &c. the seat of James
Donovan, Esq.

CHELSHAM:, a hamlet to the parish of Warlingham,
hundred of Tandridge, 6 miles S.E. from Croydon, and
l6 S. from London-bridge, on the borders 'of Kent;
containing, by the census of 1811, 38 houses, and 237
inhabitants ; and by the census of 1821, 217 inhabitants.
On Bottle-hill, in the neighbourhood, are the remains of
a Roman camp. This hamlet is agricultural, principally
arable land, with some wood lands, and is occupied in
extensive farms : here some cattle are fed for the London
markets, chiefly sheep, on turnips.

CHELSHAM-COURT, in the hamlet of Chelsham and
parish of Warlingham, 6^- miles S. E. from Croydon,
and l6^ S. from London; a very extensive farm, with
a good house, occupied for nearly forty years by Messrs.
John and Joseph Willis.

1
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CHELSHAM-LODGE, in the hamlet of Chelsham, 5
miles S. E. from Croydon, and 15 S. from London; a
neat dwelling-house, lately erected on Fairchild-farm,
the property of George Smith, Esq. of Selsdon, in the
parish of Croydon, at present in the care of a farm
servant.

CHEQUERS (The) a farm and inn in the parish ofHorley,
4^ miles S. from Reigate.

CHERRY-GARDEN, a farm in the parish of Home,
9 miles S. S. E. from Reigate.

CHERTSEY, or CHERTSEY-BEOMOND, a parish
and market town in the hundred of Godley and Chertsey,
situated on the south side of the River Thames, 10
miles from Hounslow, in BIiddlesex, 10 miles W. from
Kingston, and 22 W. S.W. from London; containing',
by the census of 1811, 659 houses, and 3629 inhabitants,
being 1779 males and 1850 females, of whom 191 were
returned as being employed in trade, and 334 in agri-
culture; and in 1821, 4279 inhabitants. There is a
handsome bridge over the Thames, built of Portland
stone, by ]Mr. Paine, m 1785, consisting of seven arches,
each formed by the segment of a circle, which cost
IS.OOO/. Near to the bridge is one of the locks on the
River Thames, by means of which it is made navigable
for a considerable distance beyond the flowing of the
tide. This has been supposed the spot where Julius
Caesar led the Roman army across the Thames, into the
kingdom of Cassivelanus, who had encamped his forces
on the opposite shore. The Romans were opposed
crossing by stakes driven in the bed of the river, the
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j;r'banks being fenced with wood ; but those obstacles were
surmouuted by the Romans. Bede says the stakes were
to be seen in the 8th century, being as big as a man's
thigh. Here are a commodious workhouse, and an ex-
cellent charity school; and here formerly stood an abbey,
in -which was deposited the corpse of Henry the Sbcth,
afterwards removed to Windsor. Out of the ruins of

the abbey Sir Henry Carew built an elegant mansion in
the reign of Charles the Second. In 1773, in digging

a vault in the chancel of the church, a leaden coffin -was

discovered, containmg tfae body of a woman in a high
state of preseryatioa ; the face was fresh, aud the lace
of the linen sound. The old church has been taken
down, aud a new one erected of stone, which is a neat

plain structure. In the neighbourhood of St. Ann's-
hill there formerly stood a chapel of ease. The porcb-
house at Chertsey was the retirement of the poet Cowley,
where he ended his days, and it now retains the name of
Cowley-house (which see.) The town is governed by a
bailiff, appointed by letters patent from the exchequer.
The market is on Wednesday ; fairs, first M'onday in
Lent for cattle, corn, &c. ; May 14th, for sheep, lamb?,
hops, and toys; August 6th, for black cattle; and 25th
September, a statute fair. The living is a rectory, value

13?. 13s. 4d.; patron, Sir J. Mawbey, Bart.; incumbent,
. Rev. T. E. May. (See St. Ann's-hill, the difiFerent seats

mentioned by their respective names, and also the list of
persons referred to at the end of the work.)

CHESILDEN, a hamlet to the parish of Maldon; popu-
lation included with Maldon.

CHESNUT-GROVE, in the parish, and near to the
" town of Kingston, 12 miles S.W. from Londou-bridge,

E
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lately the seat of Lady Kent; an elegant mansion, the
seat of T. W. M. Baskerville, Esq.

CHESSINGTON, a hamlet in the parish of Ewell, hun-
dred of Copthorn, 2 miles W. froni Ewell, and 14 S.W.
from London; containing, as per census of 1811,25
houses, and 146 inhabitants; and as per census of 1821,
150 inhabitants. This is a farming district, the land not
very productive, chiefly occupied by the plough.

CHESSINGTON-FARM, an extensive farm iu the

hamlet of Chessington, in the parish of Ewell, 3 miles
W. N.W. from the town of Ewell.

CHESSINGTON-HALL, an extensive mansion in the

hamlet of Chessington, and parish of Evell, 2 miles W.
from Ewell, and 14 S.W. from London, the seat of
Lieutenant- Colonel Leighton Dalrymple, companion of
the Bath, who distinguished himself in the battle of
Waterloo.

CHEVINGTON-FARM, a farm in the parish of Blet-
chingley, 5j miles E. from the town of Reigate.

CHIDDINGFOLD, a parish in tfae hundred of Godal-
ming, 4 miles E. N.E. from Haslemere, and 36 S. S.W.
from London, on the road from Guildford to Chichester;
containing, as per census of 1811, 162 houses, and QS3
inhabitants; and as per census of 1821, 909 inhabitants.
There were formerly a number of glasshouses here. The
living is a rectory, value 26Z. 4s. ^d. with Haslemere
chapel annexed, in the patronage of the Dean and

Chapter of Sarum; incumbent, the Rev. Charles Ekins.
The inhabitants of this parish are chiefly employed in
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agriculture. Here is a considerable extent of woo d-
lands, which principally supply the inhabitants with fuel.
This is a part of the wealds or -wUds of Surrey; but is
not so flat as some of the other more easterly parts. In
this village are the residences of William Sadler, Esq.,
and George Burrell, Esq.

CHILMEA.D-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish of
Nutfield, 3 miles E. from Reigate, the residence of

Mrs. Haiglars; having Brooker's-farm, her property,
adjoining.

CHILWORTH, a hamlet to the parish of St. Nicholas,
Guildford, hundred ofWoking, 2s miles E.S.E. from
Gaildford, and 32 S. S.W. from London. Population
included with St. Nicholas. It has a fair seven days
before IVTichaelmas. See ST. MARTHA.

CHIPSTED, a parish in the hundred of Reigate, on
the right of the road from London to Brighton, through
Croydon and Reigate, near the Banstead-Downs, 5^
miles N.N.E. from Reigate, and ]6j S. from London;
containing, as per census in 1811, 55 houses, and 403
inhabitants; and as per census of 1821, 440 inhabitants.
It is a rectory, value 17?. 13s. ll^d.; patron, the Rev.
William Jolliffe ; incumbent. Rev. Peter Aubertin. This
parish adjoins to the high and beautiful grounds of
Gatton, on the hills north of Holmesdale, from which it

slopes to the Brighton road, iu a valley along which is
laid the Surrey iron railway, having a chalky and arid
soil, principally cultivated by the plough.

In 1820 Francis IMaseres, Esq. cursitor baron of his
majesty s court of exchequer, invested 910?. stock in
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,;S per cent. consolidated bank annuities, upon trusts for
.payment to the officiating minister of Reigate, 10s. 6d.

,-for every sermon after evening service ; and in case of
.; omission, for the purchase of bread, to be distributed

amongst poor persons residing in Chipsted, and three
other parishes; and 100/. like stock, for defraying ex-
penses of the trust. The bread is distributed in pursuance
of this bequest.

CHIVELHURST, a farm in the parish of Titsey, 8 miles
S. E. from Croydon.

CHOBHAM, a parish in the hundred of Godley and
. Chertsey, on the south oftheBasingstoke canal, 4 miles
^,S.W. from Chertsey, and 22 W. S.W. from London;

containing, as per census of 1811, 262 houses, and 1329
inhabitants; and as per census of 1821, 1719 inhabitants.
The living is a vicarage, value 10?. 2s. Id.; patrons, the

trustees of J. Thornton, Esq. ; incumbent, the Rev. Charles
Hersham. In this and the adjoining parishes, some
considerable vestiges remain of Bagshot-heath. On the

uorth side of the town is an elegant house, with shrub-
beries, coach-house, &c. the seat of—Bainbridge, Esq.

CHOBHAM-HOUSE, in the parish of Chobham, on the
left of the road from London to Bagsliot; a seminary for

,, young gentlemen, by the Rev. — Jerram.

CHOBHAM-PLACE, an elegant mansion, with beautiful
grounds, in the parish of Chobham, 1^ miles N. from that
village, 2 miles E. of the road from London, through

.,:Bagshot to Portsmouth, and 24 miles W. S.W. from
j^Loudon, the seat o{ Samuel Thornton, Esq.

••w;

SVRRfiY. 53

CHRISTMAS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horley,
S^milesS.E.fromReigate. '

CHURCH-FARM, a farm in the parish of Home, 7
miles S. E. from Reigate. '

CHURCH-FARM, a rather extensive farm in the parish
ofCrowhurst, 11 miles E.S.E. from Reigate.

CHURCH-HILL, in the hamlet of Lower Tooting, 6^
miles S. S.W. from London-bridge ; a handsome house,
near the church, the residence of— Chapman, Esq.

CHURDHURST-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish
of Dorking, 3 miles S. S.W. from the town of Dorking.

CINDER-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horley, 4j
miles S. from Reigate.

CLACKET-FARM, a farm in the parish of Titsey, on the
borders of Kent, 10 miles S. E. from Croydon.

CLAMOUR-HILL, and Farm, in the hamlet of Hasle-
mere, near Grayswood, 1^ mile N.E. from Haslemere.

CLANDON. See WEST-CLANDON.
EAST-CLANDON.

';•

CLAPHASI, a parish in the hundred of Brixton, 3| miles .
S. S.W. from London-bridge, on the road from thence •
through Reigate to Brighton, which has become one of
the most elegant of the villages round London; contain-
ing, by the census of 1811, 784 houses, and 5083 in-
habitants; and, by the census of 1821, 7151 inhabitants.

;i^(iWdeS!iMIIEWBItl8(liWWIIffiie^
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The living is a rectory, value 8/. 10s.; patron. Henry
Forster, Esq. ; incumbent, the Rev. Wm. Dealtry, A.B.
Clapham Common, on all sides of which are elegant
seats, forms an immense square, and though formerly little
better than a morass, is now so well planted with various
trees, it has more the appearance of a park: and there is
almost constantly seen here the passing of carriages and
equipages of the genteel residents, in various directions.
It is situated partly in the parish ot'Clapham, and partly in
the adjoining parishes of Battersea and Streatham (a
small part in the last.) Though there is a regular con-
tinnation of modern buildings from hence to the metro-
polis, yet this spot, the houses being- detached from each.
other, having in general hand some pleasure grounds, with
trees and shrubberies around them, is completely rural,
and at a distance from town not inconvenient for those of
the opulent inhabitants who have retirement here, and
who have duties requiring their attendance in parliament,
at the bar, or the great mart of commerce. On the north-
east comer of the common, near the road to Wands-

worth, is a reservoir of fine water, which supplies the pa-
rish. A church v/as erected on the common, in 1776, at
the expeiise of 11,000;., but it, has no cemetary. Of the
old church, only one aisle is now left standing, in which
the funeral service is performed when there are many
interments. There is BOW also a modern church, situate
near to the road from Vauxhall to Wandsworth, dedi-
cated to St. Paul. The manor .house is rendered con-
spicuous by a curious octagonal tower.

Amongst the seats and residences, too numerous to
be wholly enumerated, will be found those following,
(exclusive of many enumerated in the parishes of
Battersea and Streatham, and others under their several
names); viz. commencing from the church, and pro-

SURREY. 5S

I ceeding on the North side of the Common, towards
Wandsworth, a spacious and elegant mansion of —
Brogden, Esq. M.P.; a handsome residence of Benjamin
Brown, Esq.; and (omitting here the remainder of the
north, and all the west and south sides of the Common,
being in Battersea and Streatham, and proceeding on
the East side from Balham, towards Clapham-Rise arid
London) an extensive mansion of — Holland, Esq.;
a very spacious mansion, lately the residence of Lord
Cavendish, now the property of —— Bowyer, Esq. the
lord of the manor, and the residence of John Thornton,
Esq.; a spacious and elegant mansion of William
Esdaile, Esq. banker; an elegant mansion, Mrs. Goss,
another elegant mansion, John Anthony Rucker, Esq.:
a mansion, lately the residence of the Honourable James
Stewart; a mansion of Thomas Kettlewell, Esq.;
William Terry, Esq. lately — Wilshaw, Esq., now

De laSIour,Esq.; Thomas Walker, Esq.; William
Child, Esq.; —— Dixon, Esq.; John Allnutt, Esq.
an elegant mansion ; Mrs. Horsman; J. Butferworth,
Esq. an elegant mansion; Thomas Howell, Esq. an
elegant mansion; John Turner, Esq. an elegant and
extensive mansion; a neat villa, — Meredith, Esq.;
a mansion. Henry Wilkinson, Esq.; an elegant man-
sion, formerly Sir Robert Thornton, now Joseph Bond,
Esq.; Mrs.Wraight; Henry Knox, Esq.; Mrs. Lyon;
Benjamin Bailey, Esq.; William HugJies Hewitt, Esq.
a solicitor; a mansion, Edward Polhill, Esq.; another,
— Buttermere, Esq.; a mansion, — Coutts, Esq.;
Mrs. Bradley ; Dr. Elliotson; Mrs. Long; P.Black-
burn, Fred. Read, and H. N. Batten, Esqrs.—InA.cre-
lane, leading from the Common to Brixton, an extensive
mansion, the property and late the residence of Lord
Tinemouth, at present occupied as two residences, of

^
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.}:David Rlmmington, Esq. and William Whane, Esq.;
a handsome house, Mrs. Wrebb. Between the New or
St. Paul's Church and the Common, the rectory-house,
Rev. William Dealtry, bachelor of arts, rector; hand-
some residences of Henry Desborough, Esq; Mrs.
Benham, and the late residence of John Turton, Esq. a
magistrate, the intended one of William Home, Esq.
On the road from Vauxhall to Wandsworth, an elegant
mansion, with beautiful pleasure grounds, the residence of
William Home, Esq. In Larkhill-lane, leading from
St. Paul's, or the New Church, to Stockwell, leaving-
Clapham Common on the right, elegant mansions, with

lawns and pleasure grounds, of L. A. Goldsmidt, Esq. ^
Vernon, Esq., and Thomas Home, Esq. On Glap-

ham-rise, the approach to CIapham-common from town, are
genteel residences, too numerous for insertion, extendirig
to Stockwell, principally of tradesmen in London,. of
which this may be not improperly considered a part, there

. being from hence a reg-ular communication of buildings;
>S'fi,e.BATTERSEA.—5^ S.TREATHAM. .

CLATTON-HOUSE, adjoining ta the town of Kuig-stoD,
12 miles S.W. from London-bridge, the .residence of
Mr. William Warden, and the Judges.'lodgings during
the assizes. . .

CLAREAIONT, the place selected for the consummation
of earthly bliss, in the ccimubial happiness of the illus-
trious personages of His sereue Highness Leopold
George Frederick, Prince of Saxe Cobourg, and his
beloved consort her Jtoyal'H.igbncss Charlotte August^,
Princess of Wales, heiress apparent to ^the throne-of
these reahns. It was purchased upon the marriage of
'those illustrious persons far, aod beGame theu- residen<;e

w

/ :11
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until the hunentable death , of that amiable Princess, ifa'J'
childbed, November 6th, 1817, and hath since contmued
to be the residence of his Serene Highness. Here are
a stately mansion, in an elevated situation, on the east
side of a fine vale, through which flows the river ]VTole;
a park, very extensive and beautifully ornamented with
fine trees; circuitous walks, &c.; a fine lawn, sloping
towards the valley and river ; and a fine sheet of water,
stored with various sorts of aquatic birds and fish, and
the park with game. And on a mount, having the greatest
command for prospects, and shaded and tastefully orna-
mented with trees and shrubs, her late Royal Highness
bestowed considera1)Ie pains. In an elegant gothic mau-
soleum are some excellent paintings on glass; without
the park there are very extensive plantations. Claremont'
is distant about half-a-mile E. from the pleasant village of
Esher, 4 mUes S.S.W. from Kingston, and 14 S.W.
from London. .

i

\
•.':••<..

CLARENCE-HOUSE, an elegant modern villa (built by
his Royal Highness the Duke of Clarence,) in the ele- )
gant hamlet or village of Roehampton and parish of
Patney, near to East-Sheen and Richmond-park, 8^
miles W. S.W. from London-bridge. The property and
residence of Andrew Belcher, Esq.

CLAYGATE, a farm in the parish of Dorking, 2 miles
S.W. from the town. '!

:'li'
CLAY-HA.LL, an extensive farm in the parish, 1$ milfe

W.S.W. from the town, ofReigate. . ,"•->;'<[ ::3-A^
..I ',•;';>?" '^•:;

CLAYHILL-FARM, an extensive farm in the parisU W
Leigh, 3j miles S.W. froni Reigate. • : ' : -T •

•y"
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GLEARS-FARM:, a farm in the parish, and 1 ^ mile N. W.
from the town, of Reigate.

CLOCK-HOUSE, in the parish of, and situate near to
Esher; on the right of the road from theuce to
Kingston, 3^ miles from the latter; a handsome house,
with lawn, shrubberies, &c. The residence of Joshua
James, Esq.

CLOCK-HOUSE, iu the hamlet of Upper-Tooting, near
Tooting-common; an extensive house, the property of
Mr. Brodie; in which are a ladies' academy by Miss
Redmayne, and two other residences.

CLOCK-HOUSE, situate near to Melrose-hall, in the
parish of Wandsworth, on the road from thence to Put-
ney-heath and Kingston, near Wimbledon-park, 6j miles
S.W. from London-bridge; a neat villa residence of
John F. Atlee, Esq.

COBHAM, a parish in the hundred of Elmbridge, on the
road from London to Portsmouth, and in the line of
telegraphs between those places; 7^ miles S.S.W. from
Kingston, and 19^ S.W. from London, on the river
Mole, which flows here through a beautiful valley, having
on its banks elegant seats, and extensive parks and
plantations, and over which there are in this village two
bridges. Cobham is said to have joined to Bagshot-
heath, and westwardly from this village some of its ves-
tiges remam; but from the enclosures which have lately
taken place, only small parts of that extensive heath can
any where nov be traced. It contains, as per census of
1811, 259 hoiises, and 1275 inhabitants; and as per
census of 1821, 1340 inhabitants; of whom 126 families

SURREY. S9

were returned as employed in agriculturfc, aud 88 in
trade, &c. The land is principally arable, but in the
pleasant valley near the river are some fine grass lands.
Here are two medicinal springs, Cobham-vells, and the
Spa, formerly much noted, but now in no repute. The
many elegant seats on the banks of the Mole are men-
tioned in this work under their respective names. The
manor formerly belonged to the abbey of Chertsey, and
the abbot had a fish-pond here about a mile in compass,
but it is now choaked up. The river affords plenty of
pike, and some trout, perch, eels, &c. There is a manu-
factory here of iron and copper, and a fair on the 11th
December for cattle. The living is a vicarage, value
Ql. 17s. lid.; in the patronage of H. P. Weston, Esq.;
incumbent. Rev. Samuel Martin. Besides the seats men-
tioned under their respective names, there are here the
residences of Mr. Carr, Mrs. Freeland, Thomas James,
Esq.; and near Pain's-hill, Joshua King, Esq.

COBHA.M-COURT, in the parish of Cobham, half-a-mile
S.W. from Cobham ; a very extensive ancient farm; the
property of — Wood, Esq., and the present residence
of Mr. Baker.

COBHAM-PARK, an elegant mansion, built in the Ita-
lian fashion by Lord Ligonier ; pleasantly situated in a
very large park, round which are very extensive plantations,
on a gentle declivity by the side of a beautiful valley, on
the west bank of the river Stole, in the parish of Cobham,
adjoining on the left to the road from London to Guild-
ford; 8 miles S. S.W. from King-ston, and 20 S. S.W.
from London; in the line of telegraphic communication
between London and Portsmouth; the seat of Harvey
Coombe, Esq. Also near a seat of General Biickley.

.^®t«i|«WHBB»<raWCIBt8WWIMIil!S^$-Be^^
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COCKSHUTT'S-HILL-FARM, a farm in the parish,
half-a-mile S. from the town, of Reigate. T-

COCKSHUTT-HILL-HOUSE, a good house, in the
parish, half-a-mile S. from the town, of Reigate; the pro-
perty of — Dewdney, Esq., and the present residence
of — Dunkerley, Esq.

COLD-BLOW, in the parish of Baustead, 4 miles E. N. E.
from Epsom, and 15 S. S.W. from London, near the
road through Reigate to Brighton, and through Sutton
and Guildford to Portsmouth; an elegant mansion, the
seat of SIajor-General Sir E. Haworth, K.C.B.

COLD-HARBOUR, a farm in the parish of Horiey, 4
miles S. from Reigate.

COLD-HARBOUR, detached houses on the east side of
Leith-hill, in the parish of Dorking, 3^ miles S. S.W.
from the town. '

.S

COLD-HARBOUB, a farm in the parish of Bletchingley.
See CHEVINGTON-FARM.

COLD-HARBOUR, a farm in the parish of Titsey, 9
miles S. E. from Croydon.

COLD-WATER-FARM, a farm in the parish of Per-
bright, 8 miles N. N.W. from Guildford.

COLLEGE-FARM, with Bilhurst and other farms, occu-
pied together as one very extensive farm by Mr. John
Dives, situate in the parish of Lingfield; 5^ miles S. from
Godstone, and 11 S. E. from Reigate, the property of

r

<1
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•Phoenix Ladbroke, Esq. of Headley-house, banker in
.London. •

COLLIER'S-WATER-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Croydon, 2^ miles N. from the town ofCroydon.

COLLIERS-WOOD, in the parish of Mitcham, near
Lower-Tooting, 6^ miles S. S. E. from London-bridge;
a handsome mansion, with beautiful lawn and pleasure-
grounds; the residence of the late W. Merle, now of
M. Boy d, Esqrs.

COLLIN-DEAN, a farm in the parish of Horley, 4 miles
S.S.W. from Reigate.

COLLINGLEY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chob-
ham, 3 miles S. S. E. from Bagshot.

COLLY-FARM, an extensive farm, in the parish of Rei-
gate, 1 mile W.N.W. from the town of Reigate.

COLLY-HOUSE, a handsome house and extensive farm
in the parish, and 1^ miles W.N.W. from the town, of
Reig-ate, and 20 miles S. from Londou; the property of
Abraham Weston, Esq., and the present residence of
Mr. Bowring.

COLLY-MOOR-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish
of Dorking, 3 miles S. S.W. from the town.

COLT'S-FOOT-MILL, in the parish of Oxted, with a
farm; 9 miles E. from Reigate. >: t

•'.[f

COMBE-FARM, a farm near Coombe-house, l^ mile
cast from Kingston. ;^'' ';,P<);j
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GOMBE-HOUSE, a farm in the parish, of Witley,ad-
joining-to that of Chiddingfold, 6^ miles S. S.W. from
Godalming.

COaiFORTS-PLACE, in the parish of Godstone, an
extensive farm, Q miles E. N. E from the town of Rei-
gate, on the east side of the road from London, through
Croydon and Godstone to Brighton.

COMPTON, a cluster of houses in the parish ofFarnham,
1^ miles E. S. E. from that town.

COMPTON, a parish in the hundred of Godalming, S
miles S.W. from Guildford, S N-.N.W.from Godalming,
and 33 S.S.W. from London; on the left of the road
from Guildford to Farnham, over the Hog's-back; con-
taining, per census of 1811, 49 houses, and 332 inhabi-
tants; and per census of 1821, 423 inhabitants. It is a

- rectory, value 15?. 4s. Qd.; patroness, Mrs. Bridges;
incumbent, the Rev. J. H. Georg-e Lefroy. There are
several handsome seats in this parish, which are men-
tioned under their respective names; which, with the
beautiful scenery of the neighbourhood, render this a
pleasant village.

CONSTABLE'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Home,
8 miles S.E. from Reigate.

CONYHURST-FARM:, a farm in the parish of Ewhurst,
8 miles S. E. from Guildford.

COOMBE-FARM, a farm in the parish ofCroydon, near
Coombe-house, 2 miles E. S.E. from Croydoa.

COOMBE-HOUSE, pleasantly situated on an eminence,

\

•-T'm
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in the parish of Croydon, 1^ miles E. from that town, and
11^ S. from London-bridge, near to Addington-park;
commanding a view of the town of Croydon, and of
Haling-park, &c. A. spacious elegant ancient mansion,
with extensive pleasure-grounds, fine trees, &c. lately
the residence of the HOD. Beeston Long, aud now the
seat and property of George Enderby, Esq.

COOMBE-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish of
Dorkiug-, 2i miles W. from the town.

COOMBE-HOUSE, or COOMBE-NEVILLE ; a su-
pert mansion, pleasantly situated 2 miles east of the town
of Kingston, near the beautiful eminence of Kingston-
hill and Richmond-park, -with beautiful pleasure-grounds,
&c.; the seat of the Right Hon. the Earl of Liverpool.
Near Coombe-house, a smaller mansion, the seat of
Francis Garner, Esq.

COOPERS-HILL, on the right bank of the Thames, in
the parish of Egham, Ij mile W. N.W. from that village,
and 5 miles S.W. from Windsor; adjoiumg to Englefield-
green, and 1 mile from the entrance from thence to Wind-
sor Great-park; an eminence, on the summit of which
an elegant mansion is most beautifully situated, com-
manding most delightful and extensive views of Windsor,
Richmond, the Thames, and the adjacent country, and
even to London. This charming hill was justly rendered
illustrious by the pen of Sir John Denham, the bard of
Cooper's-lnll, who formerly had a house here, now pulled
down. The present mansion has exteiisive grounds, is
equal to the beauty of the situation, on which it stands;
and is the seat of the Right Honorable — Lord
Langford.
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hns , On the side of this hill is also KINGSWOOD-LODGE,
, ;4'^vhich see.

COPHILL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Banstead, 3^
miles S.E. from Epsom.

COPSON-FARM, a farm in the parish of Thames-Ditton
(adjoining to Esher-common), 5^ miles S.S.W. from
Kingston.

COPTHORNE and EFFINGHAM, the name of a
hundred in the centre of the county, bounded by the
hundreds of Walliugton on the east, Woking on the

west, Kingston and Elmbridge on the north, and Wooton
and Reigate on the south. For the parishes in this hun-
dred see the general description of the county preceding
the alphabetical.

COPYHOLD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Reigate,
2 miles east from that town.

CORMONGERS, iu the parish of Nutfield, with Fullers
Pits, a large farm, 3 miles east from Reigate; the pro-
perty and residence of Mr. Aynscomb Wm. Burt.

CORNER-FARM, a farm in the parish of Banstead, 6i
miles S.S.E. from Epsom.

COSFORD-FARM, in the parish of Thiirsley, 5^ mUes
S.W. from Godalming; a handsome house and exten-
sive farm, the property aud residence of John Haw-
kins, Esq.

COTTINEO-VILLA, in the parish ofWalton-on-Thames;

r
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•»ismall and neat, the property of Edward Pepyn, Esq,
lately the residencfc of Captain M'Carthy, nov un-
occupied.

COUCHMORE-FARM, a farm adjoining to Ditton-
marsh, in the parish of Thames Ditton; 3 miles S.W.
from the town of Kingston.

COULCUTS, a farm in the parish of Tatsl&eld, 10 miles
S. E. from Croydon.

COULSDON, a parish in the hundred of Wallington,
5 miles S. S.W. from Croydon, and 15 S. from London,
between the London roads to Brighton through Reigate
and Godstone; containing, by the census of 1811, 81
houses and 440 inhabitants ; and by the census of 1821,
516 inhabitants. Thelivingisarectory, value Qill. l6s.5^d.
patron the Archbishop of Canterbury ; incumbent the
Rev. J. C. Lockwood, of Croydon. This parish is in a
high situation, wholly agricultural; the land on which
some sheep are fed on turnips is arable, with some wood
lands; let in large farms.

COULSDON-COURT, in the parish of Coulsdon; a
very extensive farm, the residence of Mr. John Fuller.

COURT-FARM, an extensive farm, m the parish of
Bookham, 4^ miles N.W. from Dorking.

COURT-FARM, a farm in the parish of Maldon; 3i miles
S. E. from Kingston.

COURT-FA.RM. Dulwich.
FARM.

See DULWICH COURT

f
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COVVLEY-HOUSE, a modern mansion, erected on the
site of the Porch House, on the south side of the town
of Chertsey. The ancient porch having projected into
the street was inconvenient, if not dangerous to pas-
sengers, and on its being removed, a stone was afExed

by the present proprietor on a part of the ancient house
still remainiug, with an inscription that " Here Cowley
breathed his last words." The present mansion is hand-
some, with gardens adjoining to the town, the residence
of— Clarice, Esq., chamberlain of the city of London.

COW-TMOOIl, an extensive tract of common in the parish
of Chobham, about S miles S. S. E. from Bagshot, no
doubt being formerly included as a part of the great ex-
tent of barren waste called Bagshot-heath, which is said
to have extended much farther eastwardly to Cobham,
&c. but of which only some small parts remain unpn-
closed, interspersed through the country, and those prin-
cipally enclosed, though not yet cleared from heath.

COXLAND-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ewhurst; 10
miles S. E. from the town of Guildford.

CRAB-HILL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Nutfield;
3^ miles east from Reigate.

CRANLEY, a parish in the hundred of Blackheath, ou
the southerly side of the county, having a great portion
of woodlands, 8 miles S. E. from Guildford, and 38
S. S.W. from London ; containing, as per census of
1811, 177 houses and 1009 inhabitants; and as per
census of 1821, 1182 inhabitants. It is a rectory, value
20Z. 185. Id. Patron Rev. John Wolfe ;• inciunbent Rev.
R. B. Wolfe.
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CMTCHFIELD-HOUSE, a good house and extensive
farm, in the parish of Horley, 4 miles south from Reig-ate.

CROCKFORD-BRIDGE-FARM, with a good house,
in the parish of Chertsey-Beomond ; 2 miles S. S. E.
from the town, the residence of John Bond, Esq.

CROHAM-HURST, a handsome house, with planta-
tions, &c. I ^ miles S. S. E. from Croydon, the seat of
William Chavill Dyer, Esq.

CBOHAM, alias CRO ME-FARM, in the parish of Croy-
don, 1 mile S. E. from the town ; left by the late Arch-
bishop Whitgiff, for the endowment of his college at
Croydon, with a good house, plantations, &c. the residence
of Mr. Thomas Meager, a very extensive landholder.

CKOOKSBURY-HILL, near Waverly Abbey, in the
parish of Farnham, a commanding eminence, surrounded
by barren heaths, but near which are extensive planta-
tions, and the abbey grounds, &c. forming a pleasing
contrast with the other scenery there, on the left of the
road from Guildford to Farnham, 3 miles from the latter.

CROWHURST, a parish and curacy in the hundred
of Tandridge, on the eastern border of the county ad-
joining to Kent, 3 miles S. E. from Godstone, and
23 S. S. E. from London; containing-, by the census of
1811,21 houses and 194 inhabitants; and in 1821,214
iiifaabitants. lu the church-yard is a yew tree of extraor- '
diuary size, having- fine spreading branches, and the cir-
cumference of its trunk being about 30 feet.

CROWHURST-PLACE, an ancient honse and farm in
F2
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the parish of Crowhnrst, the property oT the trustees of
a college at St. AIban's, Herts, with another farm ad-
joming, 11^ miles E. S. E. from Reigate.

CROYDON, a market town and parish in the hundred of
Wallington, 10 miles S. from London-bridg'e; contaming,
by the census of 1811, 1449 houses, and 7801 inhabitants,
of whom 662 families were returned as being employed in
trade and manufactures, and 397 in agriculture; total
population by the census of 1821, 9254. The church is a
spacious and handsome gothic structure, and contains
some ancient and fine monuments (one said to be a mas-
terpiece of art) to the memory of the late Archbishops
of Canterbury. Here is a hospital for a warden and 28
poor men and women, decayed housekeepers of Croydon
and Lambeth, founded by Archbishop Whitgift. The
manor has belonged to the Archbishop of Canterbury
from the days of William the Conqueror. The Arch-
bishop s palace is now converted into a manufactory.
The autumn assizes are holden alternately here and at
Gulldford. There is a town-hall and sessions-house, in
which the assizes are holden. The market is on Satur-

day. Fairs on the 5th of June and 2d of October; the
latter called Walnut Fair, much frequented by the
youth of the metropolis. The living is a vicarage, value
21?. 18s. Qd. in the patronage of the Archbishop ofCan-
terbury. Incumbent the Rev, J. C. Lockvood. This is
a genteel town and neighbourhood, and a considerable
thoroughfare, being one of the principal roads to Brigh-
ton, and has good inns. In the neighbourhood are kept
several packs of fox and stag hounds, and many sports-
men from London, &c. have horses trained and kept
hereabouts for the field and tarf. This parish abounds
with elegant seats and smaller villas, of which the prin-
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cipal are mentioned under their respective names, but
there are also, not so mentioned, the residences of
the following; namely,—In Coombe-lane, John Keen,
Esq.; Samuel Chollett, Esq.; James Bourdien, Esq.;
and John Randal, Esq. — In or near Park-lane, H. R.
Raven, Esq.; Mrs. Blake; George Field, Esq. — On
the road towards Addiscomby Mrs.Brickwood; Thomas
Towle, Esq.; G. B. Taylor, a Lieutenant in the Surrey
Yeomanry.—Near the London road from Croydon,.
JoJin Dingwall, Esq.; Christopher Taddy, Esq. (an
elegant mansion, ornamented with beautiful plantations,
and a serpentme canal and -walled grounds and gardens)

BrooJce, Esq.; Mr. James Firth (property of Mr.
Dingwall), Thomas Bainbridge, Esq.; Mr. Weller ;
Mr. Lloyd; Mr. Day; Mr. Aitkin; Mr. Churchill;
Mrs. Yateman; —— Robinson, Esq.; (late residence
of a member of Judge Heath's family.)—Towards the
south-east part of the parish, John Hatchet, Esq.; Mr.
William Randall; Mr. John Schofield; J. T. Maubert,
Esq.; —Crowley,Esq.; Charles Bingham, Esq.; Tho-
mas Meux, Esq. an excellent mansion, purchased from
LordGrosvenor; James Inglis, Esq.; Mr.White; Ralph
Iiindsey, Esq. Solicitor; Arthur Lewis, Esq. (a very
good house); Charles Jdff, Esq.; —— Napp, Esq.
Barrister; Mr s. Blanch; Sir. Thomas Tarrance; Mr.
Williams, Auctioneer; Samuel PutcJiam, Esq.; late
Mrs. NesMt, now Samuel Lancaster, Esq., a good house;
K. H. Taylor, Esq.; Mr. Kins ey ; Mr. Hale. — On
the vest side of Croydon, towards Whaddon, principally
the property of/Z>. R. Warrlngton, Esq. of Whaddon,
the residences of Mrs. Caslet; Mrs. Hemsley; Daniel
Beaumont, Esq. an East-India Captain ; Charles TFborf-
code. Esq.; Mr. Weston, the property of— Har-
rison, Esq.
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CROYDON-COMMON, in the parish ofCroydon, three-
quarters of a mile, E. N. E. from the town of Croydon;
a number of detached genteel residences, amongst which
aretbose of Bry an Corcoram, Esq.; John Hatchet, Esq.;
Henry Pascoe, Esq.; Miss Humphryes; Thomas Joyle,
Esq.; John Norris, Esq. ; Thomas Pownal, Esq.; and
F. Grey, Esq. &c.

CUCKOLD'S-POINT, in the parish ofBaBstead, on the
west side of the road from London through Sutton and
Reigate to Brighton, 3 miles E. N. E. from Epsom, a
neat villa, the residence of Major Boyce.

CUDDINGTON, a parish in the hundred of Copthorn,
three-qarters of a mile east from Ewell, and 12^ S. S.W.
from London, on the left of the road from London
through Epsom to Guildford, containing, in 1811, 18
houses and 94 inhabitants ; and in 1821, 117 inhabitants.
It has no church, though a vicarage, value 1l. 12s. Sd.
This is a genteel neighbourhood, surrounded by villages,
in which are numerous seats.

CUDDINGTON-MANOR-FARM, a farm in the parish
of Cuddington, the property of William Northey, Esq.
of Woodcote-park, and the present residence of Mr.
Robert Lewin.

CULMOBE, a farm in the parish of Hambledon, near
Witley parish; 3j miles S. S.W. from Godalming.

CULVEB.LANDS, a farm near IVtoor-park, in the parish
of Farnham; 1 mile east from that town.

CURTIS-LODGE, in the parish of, and near toEsher, on
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the right of the road from thence to Kingston; 3^ miles
from the latter, a handsome house, with shrubberies, &c.
the residence of — Brown, Esq.

D.

DAIRY-HOUSE, a farm in the parish of Horley; 3^
miles S. E. from Relgate.

DAWNEY-HOUSE, in the village of Weybridge; 23
miles S. S.W. from London, a handsome house, the resi-
dence of Ostorn Barwell, Esq.

DAWS-GREEN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leigh;
3 miles S.W. from Reigate.

DEACON FARM, a farm in the parish of Ewhurst; 9
miles E. S. E. from Guildford.

DEADMANS FARM, a farm in the parish of Cobham;
4 miles S. S.W from Letherhead.

DEADSWELL-COURT, an extensive farm in the parish
of Send; 4g miles E. N. E. from Guildford.

DEAN-FAR1M, a farm in the parish of Chipsted; 6^
miles S. S.W. from Croydon.

DEAN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 3^ miles
S. S.W. from Reigate

DEANS-FARSI, a farm in the parish of Horley, 3^ miles
S.E. from Reigate.
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